Elaine (LKK Auto)

To: '‘Gnoh, Pau Loong'

Cc: ‘MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg'; 'SUR"; ‘Huey Yon (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SMW 1313R Ref: CMTD2100207/GPL

Attachments: LKKPhoto.pdf; LKKPreRepairlnspection.pdf; Resurvey Photo-1.pdf; SMO-LKKInvoice-
AC2100852.pdf

Dear Pau Loong,
Enclose Pre-Repair Survey Report of SMW 1313R.
Please ignore the previous email.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) [mailto:report@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 4:30 PM

To: 'Gnoh, Pau Loong'

Cec: 'MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg'; 'SUR'; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)'

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SMW 1313R Ref: CMTD2100207/GPL

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




